CASE NO: NRC-2019-000346
DATE REC'D: 06/21/2019

From:. Michael Aguirre -

To: FOIA Resource

Cc: Maria Severson

Subject: [External_Sender] FOIA Request
Date: Thursday, June 20, 2019 5:37:59 PM
Greetings:

Pursuant to my rights under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), please provide all records of
communication between NRC Region IV Administrator Scott Morris and any of the following
individuals: (1) Margo Stevens, (2) Tina Ennis, (3) Stephanie Blaney, (4) Ruthanne Murray or (5) other
FOIA officers/employees, regarding the FOIA requests | have made to the NRC.

Additionally, please provide all records of communication between NRC Region IV Deputy Director
Linda Howell and any of the following individuals: (1) Margo Stevens, (2).Tina Ennis, (3) Stephanie
Blaney, (4) Ruthanne Murray or (5) other FOIA officer/employee, regarding the FOIA requests | have
made to the NRC. ‘

Some of the FOIA request | have made to the NRC include, but is not limited to, the following:
NRC-2019-000154 :

NRC-2019-000155

NRC-2019-000239

NRC-2019-000243

NRC-2019-000245

NRC-2019-000269

NRC-2019-000301

NRC-2019-000304

NRC-2019-000319





